VILLAGE OF MASSET AGENDA COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

for

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
April 28, 2025

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 7:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The Village of Masset acknowledges the un-ceded traditional territory of the Haida
Nation on which this meeting is held.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Council Meeting Minutes April 14, 2025

Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes April 2, 2025

CORRESPONDENCE

C-1  John Disney

VERBAL REPORTS OF COUNCIL/CAO/CFO
BYLAWS

Bylaw No. 673 Five Year Financial Plan

NEW BUSINESS

NB-1 Asset Management Support Workplan
NB-2 Literacy Haida Gwaii
PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD

ADJOURNMENT

Page I of 1




Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of April 14, 2025

Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held April 14, 2025 in the Council Chambers.

Present: Mayor: S. Disney (via Zoom)
Councillors: J. Currie, B. Johnston, B. Pages
CAOQ: J. Humphries
CFO: J. Brown

Absent: Councillor: T. Carty
Corporate Officer: D. Grosse

CALL TO ORDER

The Village of Masset acknowledges the un-ceded traditional territory of the Haida
Nation on which this meeting is held.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm.
ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Johnston to adopt the agenda as
presented.

CARRIED
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
Council Meeting Minutes March 24, 2025

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Currie that the March 24, 2025
Council meeting minutes be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

MINUTES AND REPORTS OF OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

NCRD Board Highlights March 2025

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Currie that the NCRD Board
report be received and filed.

CARRIED

PETITIONS AND DELEGATES

Sgt. Lance, Cpl. Premerl Masset RCMP

RCMP first quarter reports there are the same number of files as last year with the same
type of calls. The lack of mental health help in the community was discussed and they

Page 1 of 3



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of April 14, 2025

feel that Northern Health should be lobbied for more. They feel that some of their cases
are more mental health issues, not criminal.

Sgt. Lance asked Council if they recommend any changes to the Annual Performance
Plan. Council did not see the need for changes as there was no increase in files or calls.

VERBAL REPORTS OF COUNCIL/CAO/CFO

Councillor Johnston attended a Gwaii Trust meeting.

CFO Brown has been working on the audit and budget.

Councillor Currie attended a Community Futures meeting.

CAO Humphries has been working with the fire department regarding the major fire that
occurred and attended an Island Protocol meeting. Taylor Bacharach’s office informed
Josh that the King’s Medal is being awarded to Leslie Bellis and a presentation to
Leslie’s family is being planned for Harbour Day.

Mayor Disney has been in discussions with Ben from VIRL.

Councillor Pages attended an NCRD meeting and talked to Ben from VIRL regarding the
new library.

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Currie that the verbal reports be
accepted as presented.

CARRIED
NEW BUSINESS
NB-1 Development Procedures Bylaw
Urban Systems submitted a quote to draft a separate Development Procedures Bylaw.

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Currie that the Village of Masset
approve Phase I as recommended.

CARRIED
NB-2 Masset Active Transportation Plan
An application has been submitted for the Active Transportation Plan.
Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Johnston to approve the

development of the conceptual idea for the Harrison Avenue route as put forth by the
Parks and Recreation Committee.

CARRIED

Page 2 of 3



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of April 14, 2025

NB-3 New Library (Councillor Johnston)

Councillor Johnston presented a letter submitted by Kirk Thorgeirson requesting that the
new library name remain the Jessie Simpson Library and the Haida Language section be

named by Old Massett,

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Currie that the Village of Masset
submit a letter to the VIRL Board requesting the name of the new library remain Jessie
Simpson Library.

CARRIED
NB-4 Asset Management Statement

Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Johnston that the Village of Masset
approve the Asset Management Policy as presented.

CARRIED

NB-5 Pride Month

The Council of the Haida Nation has offered to paint the Main Street crosswalk and will
cover the cost of paint and labour.

Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Johnston that the Village of Masset
approve the Council of the Haida Nation’s offer to pay for the paint and labour required
to paint the Main Street crosswalk for Pride Month.

CARRIED
PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED MEETING
Moved by Councillor Johnston the meeting be adjourned at 7:57 pm to a closed session.

CARRIED

Recording Secretary Mayor

Certified Correct, Administrator

Page 3 of 3



Parks and Recreation Committee
2 April 2025
Council Chambers

Attendees:
Terry Carty Terry Wallace Diana Grosse

Jenny Nelson Joshua Humphries

Absent;
Jim Currie

CALL TO ORDER

The Village of Masset acknowledges the un-ceded traditional territory of the Haida Nation on which this meeting is
held.

The meeting was called to order by Terry Carty at 1904

AGENDA:

Jenny Nelson added
NB#4 - The meadow
NB#5 — Members

It was moved by Jenny Nelson and seconded by Terry Wallace, to accept the agenda with two (2) additions.
CARRIED

MINUTES:
It was moved by Terry Wallace and seconded by Jenny Nelson, to accept the minutes of the September 4, 2025

meeting.
CARRIED

BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Update trail signage — Diana Grosse
It was moved by Terry Wallace and seconded by Jenny Nelson, for Diana Grosse to move forward with the two (2)
signs. (Beach Access & The Short Cut).

CARRIED
Update Roller Rink — Terry Wallace
Terry Wallace noted that the Roller Rink ceiling is still flaking off and that the user groups are regularly cleaning up
prior to playing. Terry believes there is sweeping/washing motorized equipment that would assist with the consistent
need for cleanup. Terry Wallace will cost out appropriate cleaning equipment.

It was moved by Terry Wallace and seconded by Jenny Nelson to table the Roller Rink issues to the next meeting.
CARRIED

REPORTS:
No reports to review.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Active Transportation (Trails)

P&R Committee 4September2024
Page 1 of 2



Urban Systems transportation planner, Jack De Sante, joined via zoom and gave an update on the Active
Transportation project. Requesting input from the Committee as to which project they would like to focus on going

forward.
It was moved by Terry Wallace and seconded by Jenny Nelson to recommend the Harrison Avenue/Multi-purpose

trail be the next project to move forward on.
CARRIED

Terry Wallace brought up concerns regarding a section along Hodges Avenue. The section does not have a safe
formal pathway, and will be used more by students once the new entrance to the school is open.

It was moved by Terry Wallace and seconded by Jenny Nelson to work on a solution for a safe walkway along the

undeveloped section of Hodges Avenue.
CARRIED

2. Town Clean-up
Jenny Nelson recommended people to clean up the garbage around town. She is currently doing this at the end of
each month.
It was moved by Terry Wallace and seconded by Jenny Nelson to set a date around the end of the month, for a

community volunteer clean-up day.
CARRIED

Discussions were had regarding the dangerous dead/dying trees located around town. Josh Humphries informed the
Committee that an assessment of the trees has been completed. Joshua Humphries will ask Andrew Hudson (grant
writer) to research grant funding for dangerous tree removal.

It was moved by Terry Wallace and seconded by Jenny Nelson a request to Council for a dangerous tree clean-up.
CARRIED

3. Update of Skate Park
Joshua Humphries advised the Committee that an application has gone into Gwaii Trust for funding. Staff is also

looking into NDIT for funding.

4. Meadow Clean-up
Joshua Humphries will ask council for funding to assist with the clean-up of the meadow.

5. Committee Member
Joshua Humphries explained to the Committee that it needs one (1) more member, he will reach out to Daniel Ko. If
he is not interested, Joshua Humphries will put out a request for public interest.

ADJOURNMENT

It was moved by Terry Carty to adjourn the meeting at 8:23pm
CARRIED

Chair

Certified Correct, Administrator

P&R Committee 4September2(24
Page 2 of 2



John Disney
2090 Northwest Drive,
P O Box 376 Masset,

BC, VOT 1M0
Email:

Ph: 250 626-7135
Village of Masset
1686 Main Street,
P O Box 68
Masset, Haida Gwaii,
BC. VOT 1M0

Attention: Chief Administrator-Joshua Humphries

Dear Joshua Humphries,

I am writing this letter to ask council if they have
designated any land within the cemetery for Green Burials?
For those people that are unfamiliar with such burials, it allows
the burial of an unembalmed body in a biodegradable container,
focusing on returning their body to the earth in an
environmentally and friendly manner. The prepared body is
buried in a designated burial ground which is in a more natural
setting such as a meadow or forest. The goal of a natural burial
is to minimize the impact on the environment and to allow the
body to decompose naturally and become part of the ecosystem.

The present location of the Village of Masset cemetery is
ideally located to allow Green or Natural burials, with the added
advantage of being isolated from any community and the
associated water and waste water systems etc. Also, the
cemetery is large enough and has plenty of unused land, that
designating a portion for natural or green burials will not affect

the present traditional burial methods.
1.



I am willing to come and meet with council to discuss this
further, if they feel it’s necessary.

Thank you for your attention to this matter and please feel free
to contact me at any time if you have questions or need more

clarity,

)
Yours trul

John Disney.



VILLAGE OF MASSET

BYLAW NO. 673

A Bylaw of the Village of Masset respecting the
5 Year Financial Plan for the year starting 2025.

The Council for the Village of Masset in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:

1. General Operating Fund Schedule, Water and Sewer Utility Operating Fund Schedule
and Capital Expenditure Plan Schedule attached hereto and made part of this Bylaw
comprise the Village of Masset 5 Year Financial Plan for the year ending 31 December

2025.

2. This Bylaw may be cited for all purposes as "Village of Masset 5 Year Financial Plan
Bylaw No. 673, 2025".

READ A FIRST TIME THIS 28" DAY OF APRIL 2025.
READ A SECOND TIME THIS 28" DAY OF APRIL 2025.
READ A THIRD TIME THIS 28" DAY OF APRIL 2025.

RECONSIDERED AND ADOPTED THIS 12" DAY OF MAY, 2025.

Chief Financial Officer Mayor

Financial Plan Bylaw No. 673 2025".
Chief Financial Officer



VILLAGE OF MASSET
Schedule “B” to Bylaw No. 673, 2025

Proportion of Revenues By Funding Source:

The following table outlines the proportion of total revenue that comes from each funding source in the Village of
Masset’s 2025 Financial Plan. The Village of Masset has an ambitious budget this year which plans to complete
replacing the waterlines project prior to the completion of repaving the municipal roads in Masset this summer. This
accounts for the two largest portions of the 2025 budget which are transfers from reserves and other grants. Other
projects and capital expenditures for 2025 include solar system upgrades at the airport, the Masset Covered Plaza,
tree removal around the airport runway, heat pump installations in municipal buildings and replacing the airport air
handling unit. The Village of Masset continues io also work on the asset management plan and bylaw reform. The
next highest revenue source for 2025 is from Airports. In 2025, the Masset Airport is expected to be running at a
normal operating capacity, which includes a regular schedule of flights with Pacific Coastal as well as a busy
summer season for lodge charters. The remaining categories of funding are property taxes and collections for other
governments, fixed grants, user fees and sales of services for water.

Other Grants 39%
Reserves 23%
Airports 16%
Property Taxes 8%
Collections for Other Gov'ts 5%
Other Revenue 3%

. User Fees, Sales of Services 3%
Fixed Grants 3%
100%

Distribution of Property Taxes Between Property Classes

The Village of Masset is a small community that has the majority of its taxes based on a residential and business tax
base. The Village does have access to other funding and revenue sources such as The Small Community Grant that
has allowed the council to keep the tax rate increases minimal and not put an extra burden on residents and business
owners. The Village of Masset has increased the tax rate by 3% in 2025 which has been applied to all of the

property tax classes.

1 Residential 72%
2 Utilities 4%
5 Light Industry <1%
6 Business 24%
8 Recreation < 1%

B 100%

Use of Permissive Tax Exemptions

The Village of Masset does not issue permissive tax exemptions.



Village of Masset
Five Year Financial Plan

() {1

490

u 4.038

b U

133,182

ll2025!l
2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Revenues
Property Taxes/PILT 1,360,373| 1,401,184] 1,415,196] 1,443,500] 1,465,152
Utility Taxes 22,915 23,602 24,074 24,556 25,047
Garbage Fees/Misc charges 191,750 195,585 197,541 199,516] 202,508
Sales of Services (water/sewer) 378,000 419,391] 428,881| 438,588] 448,517
Airports 2,448,900! 2,522 367| 2,598,038| 2,775,979| 2,859,259
Other Revenue From Own Sources 508,700 449,515 380,948| 307,074] 333,103
User Fees 12,900 13,158 13,421 13,958 14,167
Borrowing Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0
Interest/Penalties 42,500 43,350 44,217 45,100 46,002
Fixed Grants 400,000 408,000 416,160| 424,483 432973
Other 0 0 0 0 0
Collections for Other Gov'ts, 761,054 783,886] 791,724 799,642 807,638
Transfers from Funds 0 0 0 0 0
Reserve Funds 3,398,906 12,000 5,000] 575,000 0
Other Grants & Loans 5,930,739 252,000 10,000 575,000 100,000
Accumulated Surplus 0 0 0 0 0
15,456,737 6,524,038 6,325,201 7,622,397 6,734,368
Expenditures
Debt interest 125,000 122,650 122,650 122,650 122,650
Debt Principal 220,000 220,000] 220,000] 220,000 220,000
Capital Expenditure 9,271,645 252,000 15,000| 1,150,000 100,000
Transfers to Reserves (GOF) 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Airports 2,198,754 2,221,621| 2,310,486( 2,402,905| 2,499,022
General Municipal 2,342,784 2,389,640| 2,479,282| 2,530,380| 2,577,207
Emergency/Fire Protection 119,500 121,890 124,328| 126,814] 129,351
Collections for Other Gov'ts. 761,054 768,665| 616,083 622,244| 628,467
Water 282,500 289,563 296,802 304,222| 311,827
Sewer 125,500 128,010| 130,570 135,845




Village of Masset
Five Year Financial Plan

2025

General Operating Fund
Taxes 1,383,288
Misc. Revenue - own sources 10,250
Garbage Fees & Misc. 191,750
Airports 2,448,900
Other Revenue From Own Sources 498,450
Licenses and Permits 12,900
Transfer from Water/Sewer Funds 0
Penalties and Interest on Taxes 42,500
Transfers from Other Governments 400,000
Grants 5,930,739
Transfers from Own Reserve Accounts & Surplus 3,398,906
Collections for Other Governments 761,054
15,078,737
General Government Services 11,084,568
Protective Services 119,500
Transportation Services 2,677,254
Environmental Health Services {garbage) 192,500
Tourism, Recreational & Development 243,861
Collections from Other Governments 761,054
15,078,737




Village of Masset
Five Year Financial Plan

2025

Water and Sewer Utility Operating Funds

Water Utility Operating Fund

Water Use Charges (net of discount) 215,000
Return on Investments 0
Transfer from Sewer Operating 7,500
Other Transfers: Surplus from Previous Year"s Appropriated 0
Reserve Funds | 0
Transfer From General Operating Fund 30,000
Other
Total 252,500
D€ (1
Water Supply 252,500
Debt Charges 0
Transfers to: Reserve Accounts 0
Water Capital Fund

General Operating Fund 0

Other Funds
Conditional Transfers to Other Government
Total | 252,500
Sewer Utility Operating Fund
User Charges (net of discount) 125,500
Return on Investments 0
Transfers from Other Governments 0
Other Transfers: | 0
Surplus | 0
Reserve Funds | 0
General Operating Fund (Frontage/Parcel Tax)
Other
Total 125,500
Sewage Collection and Disposal 125,500
Debt Charges 0
Transfers to:
Reserve Accounts 0
Sewer Capital Fund 0
General Operating Fund 0
Other Funds | 0
Conditional Transfers to Other Governments
Total | | 125,500




|sve'ol9'0l Jooo’o0t [000°0S0"} Jooo’si Jooo'zsz [6+9'ESZ'6 | siejo)]

L_- [o [0 [o [ - [ - | 1920
lesi'eil's |o00'001 [000'G2S Joco'ot | coo'ore [6£4'pE8'G | sjueis|
908'068'E [0 [000°SLt Jogo's looo'zZL [o06'86€°E | SIUNCI0E dAJasay |
0 [0 [0 lo lo lo ] anusAal [e1auag)]

Spunj Jo 821N0g§

6EL°690't 906°'009'9 SY9°0.L9'0L 000001 000°D50°1L 000'G | 000252 SP9'ESZ'6 12301

3 [0 [[000'005'2 [0 j000'005'2 [0 [0 Io lo loog'00s'2 [ sjoaiold J91EM|
pun; (elided Jelep

[0 [0 {{ooo'oL [o |000'S [0 [0 [000°S Jo 10 | ssuryiemas ‘uopels Y|
pung [ende’) Jamasg

[0 1£86'66¢ |[coo'szs 10 |£86'26 [ooo’00L [o0o'c0Z {00001 looo'ooL |EB6'PLS [ sbuipfing [edunpy|
[0 [8+'88L°1L [lo80'F61L |0 [865'29¢"L [0 [0 o Jooo'or 185S'ZVE"L [ UONESINSY B SHied)
[0 |000'0LS [[ooo'szr lo [oo0'sES lo [000'0S8 [ o |oo0'es | uoasicd aag]
[0 I842'1LL6°L |lgzs'ore'z 0 [+0L'EZ6'F [0 [0 [0 000°ZLL [FOL°LLE' P | Sa9ag uonepodsuel | |

puny [ejdesd |essuag

130

sjuesn 1S3AI3S3Y Bunesadpy |e101

ue|d aun)puadxy [exden
ue|d [e1oueul] Jea A Al
jossel jo abepp



URBAN

SYSTEMS

April 17, 2025 File: 3995.0000.00

Village of Masset
1686 Main Street
Masset, BC, VOT IMO

Attention: Sylvan Daugert, Public Works Superintendent

RE: Village of Masset Asset Management Support Workplan

1.0 PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

The Village of Masset has made considerable progress in its asset management cbjectives since the development
of a comprehensive Asset Management Plan in 2022. Urban Systems has supported the Village in considering
next steps for implementation, outlining the following recommended areas of focus:

1.  Improving and maintaining the asset inventory
2. Integrating risk into planning and decision-making
3. Prioritizing investments in asset management

This workplan outlines tasks that will support the Village in moving forward focus areas #2 and #3.

2.0 WORK PLAN

Task: Risk assessment for condition-based failure of the Village's linear water and sanitary infrastructure, as it is
currently captured in GIS data. This will focus on developing criteria for assessing likelihood and consequence of
failure to generate risk scores for these assets.

Deliverables: Risk Framework Memo outlining proposed criteria for likelihood and consequence of failure, risk
assessment results (excel export)

Task 1.2 Investment Prioritization

Task: we will work with Village staff to develop a 1-page Project Justification Form to outline the raticnale for
investments, and pilot this tool by filling it out in collaboration with staff for 5 projects from the existing asset
management plan {or other projects as determined by staff/the project team)

Deliverables: Project Justification Form

550 - 1090 Homer Street, Vancouver, BCVEB 2W9 | T: 604.235.3701 urbansystems.ca



URBAN SYSTEMS

DATE: April 17,2025 FILE: 3995.0000.00 PAGE: 2of 2
ATTENTION: Sylvan Daugert, Public Works Superintendent

Assumptions

=  We have developed the budget estimate assuming that we will work virtually, and analysis will be desktop-
based, unless site visits can be budgeted for separately or coordinated with other ongoing work.

+  We have assumed there will be no council meetings as part of this work, however a virtual council
presentation could be accommodated if desired.

+  We have assumed 10 hours of time allocated to data cleanup for the Village's GIS data as we have not seen
this yet. If further work is needed, we will discuss next steps/budget requirements before proceeding with
additional cleanup work

Fees/Schedule

We anticipate approximately 4 months to complete this work following project initiation, and are ready to begin
immediately following approval from the Village to proceed and the receipt of requested supporting information.
We understand that the Village's current watermain replacement and repaving program will provide new
supperting information, and elements of the project focused on assessing water infrastructure may change or
be delayed depending on information available from this work.

TASK/DESCRIPTION TOTAL FEE

1.1 Risk Assessment $12,000

1.2 Investment Prioritization $3,000

TOTAL $15,000 + gst

To authorize Urban Systems to proceed with the work based on this work program, please sign below and return
to us at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

URBAN SYSTEMS LTD.

Devon Kraan, BCom
Community Consultant

Jdk

cC Rick Collins, P.Eng.

ilusturbon -systems.comiprojectsiProjects_VANIZ9951000010018- Reporis-Studies Documents-Proposals 2025 -04-17-Assel Monagement Phase 22025-04-17-VaM Asset Managentent Support.dock

550 - 1090 Homer Street, Vancouver, BC V6B 2W9 | T: 604.235.1701 urbansystems.ca



P.C. Box 235

Literacy H aida Gwaii Daajing Giids, British Columbia, VOT 150

Village of Masset

February 24th, 2025

Dear Sponsor,

Literacy Haida Gwaii is a charity that promotes and supports literacy and lifelong learning on Haida
Gwaii. Established in 1995, our organization is proud to celebrate 30 years this year of serving our
community. Over the past three decades, we have worked tirelessly to ensure that literacy remains
accessible to all islanders.

Our annual fundraiser for Literacy will take place on June 1st, 2025 in Daajing Giids, BC. This year’s
theme event is a Murder Mystery Dinner Theatre followed by a dance party featuring the local band Fun
Guise.

Our fundraising literacy event not only raises crucial funds but also advocates for awareness of literacy
and lifelong learning. Last year, we raised $20,370, which directly supported a range of literacy programs
for our residents.

100% of the funds raised stay entirely on the island to provide literacy support for islanders. Our
programs serve many learners—adults working on essential reading, writing, and numeracy, those
striving to complete their Adult Dogwood, seniors and adults learning technology skills, and individuals
seeking to improve workplace essential skills or English as a Second Language (ESL) proficiency.

Our society also runs free community events such as financial literacy workshops, budgeting
workshops, and basic Microsoft Word and Excel skills training. These initiatives address critical literacy-
related issues, impacting language, health, employment, families, finances, communities, and the
economy. In addition, we financially support our local Haida language programs and donate monthly
books to children under 5 years of age to support family literacy.

Despite our ongoing efforts, literacy funding remains a challenge. There has been no federal funding to
support literacy work, and provincial funding has now been scaled back for all community literacy
groups. As we look ahead, sustaining our programs will become increasingly difficult without community
and sponsor support.

Our free programs have made a significant impact, helping many learners on Haida Gwaii build
confidence and skills to achieve their goals. We continue to evolve, offering both in-person and virtual
learning opportunities to meet the needs of our community.



This fundraiser is key to sustaining our programs, and we rely on the generosity of donors like you to
ensure that literacy remains accessible to all. | have enclosed this year’s sponsorship and donation
brochure for your review. This is a wonderful opportunity for you to pledge your support and help keep
our literacy programs running so that everyone has a chance to learn and succeed.

| hope to hear from you soon about how we can work together to promote lifelong learning on Haida
Gwaii.

Thank you for your time and support.

Sincerely,

Sincerely,

Beng Favreau, Executive Director



Our 2024
Exemplary
Learners

I'm very proud how much my
English has improved & how well
we have adopted this new life in

Canada.
~ Yuliia

When I'm struggling, | find
comfort from people who
dedicated themselves to our
Haida language.
~ Tanya

Each class lesson has useful tips &
tasks to help me improve on my
English. I'm inspired to continue

with my learning.
~ Yarosiav

THANK YOU FOR YOUR SUPPORT

oy Hald,
We raised $20,370 last year at our annual Literacy Fundraiser. Thanks to our donors and J»’
sponsors who supported us. Your generous contribution has enabled our learners to 3,
continue learning and obtaining much needed skills. \
%mﬂﬂ”

OPAL CONTRIBUTORS h

* Dr. M. Moleski
 Moresby Explorers

OUR DIAMOND CONTRIBUTORS

e Dr.G. Horner
e Haida Gwaii Safaris Inc.
* Queen Charlotte Lodge

OUR EMERALD CONTRIBUTORS

e Eagle of The Dawn Artist Ltd.
» Pacific Coastal Airlines
*» Westcoast Fishing Club

LITERACY CONTRIBUTORS
e AR&ATrading * F. Fowler
* Axe & Anchor Pub e Hecate Strait Employment & Development

* Bandstra Transportation + Hekates Retreat

S. Barnhardt
Beaches Restaurant
Blacktail Restaurant

Islandwise Haida Gwaii Essentials
JAGS Coffeeshop & Guest Rooms
K. Kricheldorf

Blue Water Adventures Ltd s ] Kumpula
Cedar + Salt e B Lambert
Charlisle’s Clothiers ¢ F.Laidlaw
CityWest e D Legault
Crest Hotel, Prince Rupert ¢+ S Musgrave

Daajing Giids Visiter Centre

Dragonfly Garden Haida Gwaii

Forbes Pharmacy

FunkIT

Gin Kuyaas Haida Art Studio & Gifts
Haico

Haida Gwaii Accounting & Income Tax
Haida Gwaii Kayak

Haida Gwaii Museum Giftshop
Highlander Marine Services

North Arm Transportation

North Pacific Kelp Wild Foods Inc.
P. Richardson

A. Salmon

Sandspit Visitor Centre

Sea Raven Motel

Shingle Bay Bistro

Tidal Zone Silver Studio

Unitech Construction Management
B. William



SPARK A CHANGE... BE OUR 2025 SPONSOR /[DONOR

Literacy Haida Gwaii is a charity committed to providing free literacy services to ail
learners on Haida Gwaii. Our mission is to empower individuals through holistic literacy,
recognizing that literacy goes beyond reading and writing. When you support Literacy
Haida Gwaii, you support adult education and learning for those most need it.

100% of your donation stays directly
on our island to benefit our learners.

This year's annual literacy fundraiser will
be held on June 1st, 2025. Our theme is
a Murder Mystery Dinner with dance
music featuring Fun Guise.

OUR SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

» Acknowledgement of your contribution * Acknowledgement of your contribution through

through our social media channels, pre-event, our social media channels, pre-event, email blasts
email blasts and at our event. and at our event.
¢ Your name or organization logo in all our * Your name or organization logo in all our printed
printed promotions with official recognition of promotions with official recognition of your
your financial support. financial support.
* 12 tickets to our fundraiser event. * Btickets to our fundraiser event.
Opal Literacy
Contributor Contributor
$1,000 $500
¢ Acknowledgement of your contribution » Acknowledgement of your contribution through
through our social media channels, pre-event, our social media channels, pre-event, email blasts
email blasts and at our event. and at our event.
* Your name or organization logo in all our ¢ Your name or organization logo in all our printed
printed promotions with official recognition of promotions with official recognition of your
your financial support. financial support.

e G tickets to our fundraiser event. e 4tickets to our fundraiser event.



SPONSORSHIP / DONATION FORM

L Please complete this form and mail to:

Literacy Haida Gwail, P.O. Box 235 Daajing Giids
British Columbia, VOT 1S0

 SPONSOR DETAILS

| would love to sponsor the Literacy Haida Gwali fundraiser scheduled for June 1%, 2025. Sign
me up! (Please pick your sponsorship level)

[0 biamond Contributor $3,000 [ Literacy Contributor $500

[J Emerald Contributor $2,000 [ (your specified contribution)
(0 opal Contributor $1,000 [ in-kind item (your estimated value)
DONATION DETAILS

I would like to make a general denation to support your literacy programs on Haida Gwaii.
Os2s Osso Osrs  Oseo Os200

Please make cheque payable to Literacy Halda Gwail

| would like to make an in-kind donation {specily gift)

SPONSOR / DONOR INFORMATION

This donation is made by: (for the issue of tax-deductible receipt) L1 individual [ company

First Name: Last Name:

Company (if any):
Address:
City: Province: Postal Code:
Home Phone: Business Phone:

Email:

Thank you for your support! A charitable receipt will be mailed to your speacified name and address
Qur charity registration number is 88608 2348 RR0001

—r s =S — — mesmer——cer oo e —— m—c—




